From: CSI Teaching, Learning, & Professional Development <CTLPD @csi.cuny.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:03 AM

To: CSl-FacultyStaffBroadcast <FacultyStaffBroadcast@csi.cuny.edu>

Subject: Drop In and Ask Us Anything about Brightspace - Jan 27th and Jan 28th

Drop In and Ask Us Anything about Brightspace

Jan 27,2025 - 10:00am - 11:00am
Jan 27, 2025 - 2:00pm - 3:00pm

Jan 28, 2025 - 11:00am - 12noon

Jan 29, 2025 - 3:00pm - 4:00pm

Jan 30,2025 - 11am - 12noon

How do | make my course available to students before the first day of class? Will students receive
announcements in their email? Can | view the course as a student would? How can | get assistance for
some third-party tools added to Brightspace (i.e., Turnltin, McGraw Hill Connect, Cengage, etc)?

Drop in anytime during the hour to ask us a question (or two) about Brightspace. Feel free to drop out
thereafter or stay and learn from the questions that your colleagues might pose.

Click on this LINK to view other upcoming events by the Center for Teaching, Learning and Professional
Development

Center for Teaching, Learning, and Professional Development
Building 1L - Room 203/208 | College of Staten Island/CUNY
2800 Victory Blvd | Staten Island, NY 10314

Tel: 718-982-4007 | E-mail: CTLPD@csi.cuny.edu

For Blackboard or Brightspace support, email: LMSsupport@csi.cuny.edu


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/lF9guviKSDGwXgT4zwhsig
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/Pid-60AxTrqdo8NxZsrUjw
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/4wl_8TYISq6aiT2gGWrVsg
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/m275DF5RS5Wac53oEZBnKA
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/kN5IcnrmRmqQ_b0NjwLgOg
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevents.cuny.edu%2Fc%2Fcollege-of-staten-island%2Fctag%2Fcenter-for-teaching-and-learning%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7C9396eceb64974c7a3cda08dd3ed2f873%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638735798207638243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iUotdcratXZrq70V0tLT8cY8eSMuAgH%2BeOe2rdPRL%2Fw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.csi.cuny.edu%2Ffaculty-staff%2Fcenter-teaching-learning-and-professional-development&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7C9396eceb64974c7a3cda08dd3ed2f873%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638735798207663325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P69VBbokiaSKQtcNMHoiMew4ZXreWwGDc7sK1kLR8Ho%3D&reserved=0



